BCO, Inc.

OIL WELL OPERATOR

AREA CODE 505 135 GRANT
983-1228 SANTA FE, N. M. 87501

March 14, 1986

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attn: Ms. Alice Dugger

Dear Ms. Dugger:

Pursuant to Bob Bigbee's phone conversation with Mr. Charles Gholsen on
March 10, 1986, we are attaching revised GOR reports on the Dunn #2 Well,
which are effective February 1, 1986. The well is currently being oro-
duced from the Graneros and Gallup formations and all future production
will be reported on the same formula as the Dunn #9, #10, #11, and #12
as well as the State H#3 and H#4, i.e. 75% of the o0il production to the
Lybrook Gallup 0il Field and 25% to the Rio Arriba Undesignated Graneros

Pool. The PBTID of the well is currently at 6631 and the zones below this
were plugged on May 22, 1984.

If you need any further information on this change, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Elupheil_B: Karshonr

Elizabeth B. Keeshan
Comptroller

cc: Dunn 2 report file
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